From: County Ordinances

To: Ordinances; County Ordinances

Cc: Heidi Prouse

Subject: RE: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2026-04 - Adopted on February 3, 2026
Date: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 2:12:49 PM

Attachments: Hernando20260204 Ordinance2026 04 Ack.pdf

Good afternoon,
Attached is the acknowledgement letter for Hernando County Ordinance 2026-04.
Thank you,

David Parrish

Government Operations Consultant Il
Office of the General Counsel
Department of State

Room 701 - The Capitol - Tallahassee, FL
P: (850) 245-6270

From: Ordinances <ord@hernandoclerk.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 10:32 AM

To: County Ordinances <CountyOrdinances@dos.fl.gov>

Cc: Heidi Prouse <hprouse@hernandoclerk.org>

Subject: Hernando County Ordinance No. 2026-04 - Adopted on February 3, 2026

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Sender Full Name: | Paige Jefferys
Sender Phone number: 352-754-4970
County Name: | Hernando
Ordinance Number: | 2026-04

Thank You,

Paige Jeffenys
Administrative Services | Administrative Services Clerk I
Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller

Phone: | Email: Plefferys@hernandoclerk.org
20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
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mailto:CountyOrdinances@dos.fl.gov
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mailto:CountyOrdinances@dos.fl.gov
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RON DESANTIS CORD BYRD
Governor Secretary of State

February 4, 2026

Doug Chorvat, Jr.

County Clerk

Hernando County

20 North Main Street, Rm. 362
Brooksville, Florida 34601

Dear Doug Chorvat Jr.,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your
electronic copy of Hernando County Ordinance No. 2026-04, which was filed in this office on February 4,
2026.

Sincerely,

Alexandra Leijon
Administrative Code and Register Director

AL/dp

R. A. Gray Building ¢ 500 South Bronough Street e Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250
Telephone: (850) 245-6270
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DRAFT DOCUMENT: F:\1 COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE\JAJ\Ordinances\Correction of Scrivener's
Error - Impact Fees\2025-12-10 Proposed Ordinance - Draft 4. wpd, December 10, 2025 (1:57pm) NOTE:

additions/deletions = language proposed for addition/deletion to existing Code provisions.

ORDINANCE NO.: 2026

AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING SCRIVENER'S ERRORS FOUND IN

HERNANDO COUNTY CODE §§ 23-46, 23-69, 23-91, 23-114, AND 23-138'S

IMPACT FEE SCHEDULES; CLARIFYING SAVINGS CLAUSE; CLARIFYING

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT EXEMPTION VERIFICATION PROCESS;

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE

CODE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; AND

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on July 30, 2024, the Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”), after
satisfying all of Fla. Stat. Ch. 163's procedural prerequisites, enacted Ordinance No. 2024-10, in
which it enacted amended impact fee schedules for Fire/EMS, Public Capital Facilities - Law
Enforcement, Parks, Educational Facilities, and Roads; and,

WHEREAS, Exhibit “A” thereto contained the new schedules for the above-referenced
impact fees; and,

WHEREAS, the Board, during the hearing on the then-proposed ordinance, voted to
implement the new impact fee rates in two phases, the first going into effect on December 2, 2024,
and the second going into effect on December 2, 2025;

WHEREAS, a subsequent review of Ordinance No. 2024-10, as it was enacted, has revealed
two scrivener’s errors within Exhibit “A,” to wit: (1) the schedules were not updated with the correct

effective dates for the phases, and (2) the second page of the schedule for the Fire/EMS impact fees

was inadvertently omitted the executed document; and,
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WHEREAS, the Board’s purposes in enacting the instant ordinance is to correct the above-
described scrivener’s errors, and while doing so, also make non-substantive corrections to §§ 6 and
7 of Ordinance No. 2024-10; and,

WHEREAS, the instant ordinance makes no substantive changes to Ordinance No. 2024-10.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF HERNANDO COUNTY:

Section 1. Correction of Scrivener’s Errors in the Fee Schedule Contained in Hernando
County Code Section 23-46. The impact fee schedule contained in Hernando County Code § 23-
46(a), “Schedule of Fire and EMS Impact Fees,” is amended to read as set forth in Exhibit “A” to
the instant ordinance, which is incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

Section 2. Correction of Scrivener’s Errors in the Fee Schedule Contained in Hernando
County Code Section 23-69. The impact fee schedule contained in Hernando County Code § 23-
69(a), “Schedule of Educational Facilities Impact Fees,” is amended to read as set forth in Exhibit
“B” to the instant ordinance, which is incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

Section 3. Correction of Scrivener’s Errors in the Fee Schedule Contained in Hernando
County Code Section 23-91. The impact fee schedule contained in Hernando County Code § 23-
91(a), “Schedule of Capital Facilities Impact Fees,” is amended to read as set forth in Exhibit “C”
to the instant ordinance, which is incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

Section 4. Correction of Scrivener’s Errors in the Fee Schedule Contained in Hernando

County Code Section 23-114(a). The impact fee schedule contained in Hernando County Code §
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23-114(a), “Parks Impact Fee Schedule,” is amended to read as set forth in Exhibit “D” to the instant
ordinance, which is incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

Section 5. Correction of Scrivener’s Errorsin the Fee Schedule Contained in Hernando
County Code Section 23-138(a). The impact fee schedule contained in Hernando County Code §
23-138(a), “Schedule of Roads Impact Fees,” is amended to read as set forth in Exhibit “E” to the
instant ordinance, which is incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

Section 6. Clarifying Savings Clause. Section 1l of Ordinance 2020-6, Savings Clause, as
it was amended by Section VI of Ordinance 2024-10, is hereby amended to read as set forth below:
SAVINGS CLAUSE. The Board of County Commissioners intends to put
Contractors and property owners on Notice that the existing adopted County impact
fees referenced in this Ordinance will be increased effective on November9-—2626

December 2,2024. Given the extended statutory notice required for the effective date

of new or increased fees, the general rule is that the new or increased impact fee rates
shall apply to all building permits and certificates of use rsstred submitted after the

stated effective date of the Ordinance, i.e. after December 2, 2024 (Phase 1) and

December 2,2025 (Phase 1I). Accordingly, acompteteappheaton—forabuttdmg

county-exceptasprovided-heretn the building permit or certificate of use must be
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issued by the Building Department and all fees paid, within one hundred and eighty

(180) days from the date of receipt of a complete building permit/certificate of use

application, if the permit or the certificate of use is not issued during this period, the

application shall no longer be exempt and shall be subject to the prevailing impact

fees. The Board of County Commissioners will provide a savimgs—clause{re—a

process granting an exemption from the impact fee rates effective on December 2,

2024 (Phase I) and from those that are effective on December 2, 2025 (Phase II) for

Section 7. Clarifying Construction Contract Exemption Verification Process. Subsection
(6) of Section Il of Ordinance 2020-6, Construction Contract Excmption Verification
Processing/Decisions by County Administrator, as it was amended by Section VII of Ordinance
2024-10, is hereby amended to read as set forth below:

6. The sworn statement and supporting materials must be provided to the County

Building Department no later than the close of business on Pecember2-2624

January 2, 2025 (Phase 1) and August36:—2625 January 2, 2026 (Phase II) to be

considered exempt from the fees established in this Ordinance to be effective on
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November+-2624 December 2, 2024 (Phase I) and December 2, 2025 (Phase II).

The Administrator may waive strict compliance with the deadline for good cause

shown.

Section 8. Severability. It is declared to be the intent of the Board of County
Commissioners that if any section, subsection, clause, sentence, phrase, or provision of this
ordinance is for any reason held unconstitutional or invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

Section 9. Inclusion in the Code. Itis the intention of the Board of County Commissioners
of Hernando County, Florida, and it is hereby provided, that the provisions of this Ordinance shall
become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of Hernando County, Florida. To this end, the
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intention, and that

3% 6

the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” *“article,” or another appropriate designation.
Section 10. Conflicting Provisions Repealed. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in
conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 11. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect nunc pro tunc to December 2,

2024.



ADOPTED IN REGULAR SESSION THE _DAY OF 2026.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
HERNANDO COUNTY. FLORIDA

By:

N 1161l NlLERAR

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY
N atlzaka Lo’/q,; ﬁmj

By:
County Attomey’s(O/fﬂce v
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EXHIBIT “A”

Amendment to Hernando County Code § 23-46(a)
Schedule of Fire and EMS Impact Fees




































EXHIBIT “B”

Amendment to Hernando County Code § 23-69(a)
Schedule of Educational Facilities Impact Fees






EXHIBIT “C”

Amendment to Hernando County Code § 23-91(a)
Schedule of Capital Facilities Impact Fees



























EXHIBIT “D”

Amendment to Hernando County Code § 23-114(a)
Parks Impact Fee Schedule






EXHIBIT “E”

Amendment to Hernando County Code § 23-138(a)
Schedule of Roads Impact Fees























